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DENR Mimaropa Region <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>

Fwd: 2022-2093 Designated Pollution Control Oficer and an Alternate

1 message

R4B PENRO Palawan <penropalawan@denr.gov.ph> Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 10:45 AM
To: RED MIMAROPA OFFICIAL-NEW <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, HRDS MIMAROPA <hrdsdenrmimaropa@gmail.com>

Dear Sir/Madam:

Good day!


Kindly confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you.

Yours truly,


FELIZARDO B. CAYATOC

Provincial Environment
and Natural Resources Officer

.............................. .........................
DENR-PENRO Palawan
Bgy. Sta. Monica

Puerto Princesa City
5300 Palawan 
PHILIPPINES

Email: penropalawan@denr.gov.ph
Website: www.denrpalawan.tk

Telephone Numbers: 
Office of the PENRO +63 (48) 434-8791
Information Desk +63 (48) 433-5638

Planning Office    +63 (48) 433-2050

Cashier's Office   +63 (48) 433-1391 

.............................. .........................

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: R4B CENRO Taytay <cenrotaytay@denr.gov.ph>

Date: Thu, Aug 25, 2022 at 10:31 AM

Subject: Fwd: 2022-2093 Designated Pollution Control Oficer and an Alternate

To: R4B PENRO Palawan <penropalawan@denr.gov.ph>, sonia pascual <palawanpenro@yahoo.com>


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: R4B CENRO Taytay <cenrotaytay@denr.gov.ph>

Date: Thu, Jul 28, 2022 at 4:31 PM

Subject: 2022-2093 Designated Pollution Control Oficer and an Alternate

To: HRDS MIMAROPA <hrdsdenrmimaropa@gmail.com>, <edna.tarrosa@yahoo.com>
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Good day,
 
Please acknowledge receipt of this email.
 
Thank you.
 
 
CENRO Taytay
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